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From: Frank Farber
To: Frank Farber; "rromano@ford.com"; "Kennedy, Steven (steven.kennedy@exxonmobil.com)";


"doyle.boese@infineum.com"; "bob.campbell@aftonchemical.com"; "Eric R Johnson"; "Loomis, Ron"; "Jason
Andersen (Jason.Andersen@PACCAR.com)"; "Mr. Bowden Jason (jhbowden@ohtech.com)"; "Suzanne Neal
(Suzanne.neal@daimler.com)"


Cc: Amanda H. Darcy
Subject: RE: TMC July Bench Test Fee Review
Date: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 9:26:00 AM


The final tally for the executive committee ballot for the 2017 bench fee Increase is below.  The
2017 bench fee increases will go into effect January 1, 2017.  Steve suggests that we review future
years prior to the June ASTM meeting.  Thanks for taking the time to review the material and cast
your vote.
 
Best regards,
Frank
 
 
 


Action Yes No No Response
Implement previously approved
2017 Fee Increases


Jason Bowden,
Doyle Boese,
Ron Romano,
Suzanne Neal,
Ron Loomis


Bob Campbell,
Eric
Johnson(perhaps
implement in 2018)


Jason Anderson


 
 
 


From: Frank Farber 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 9:16 AM
To: Frank Farber; 'rromano@ford.com'; 'Kennedy, Steven (steven.kennedy@exxonmobil.com)';
'doyle.boese@infineum.com'; 'bob.campbell@aftonchemical.com'; 'Eric R Johnson'; 'Loomis, Ron'; 'Jason
Andersen (Jason.Andersen@PACCAR.com)'; 'Mr. Bowden Jason (jhbowden@ohtech.com)'; Suzanne Neal
(Suzanne.neal@daimler.com)
Subject: TMC July Bench Test Fee Review
 
                Attached is the July review of the bench test fee increase that we agreed to look at after
June’ numbers were reported.  I talked with Steve and we would like to have a conference call next
week to review the information.  Below are the times that we could have a teleconference.  Let me
know what day and time (hour) works for you.   I’ll schedule the time when we have the most
participation.  If you have any questions please let me know.
 
Tuesday, July 26 am eastern
Friday, July 29 anytime before 3 pm eastern
 
Best regards,
Frank
 
Frank Farber
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ASTM Test Monitoring Center
6555 Penn Avenue
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